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Situated on some of the best farmland of Cocke County Is Beechwood 
Hall, a plantation home that was built in two sections during the 
early 19th century. Beechwood Hall Is located about 200 yards from 
the Old Rankin Road at the end of a narrow lane: the sight of the 
building beyond the gates and down that lane is most impressive. The 
farm is one of a number of farms on the neck of land between the 
Pigeon and French Broad Rivers. A number of old homes are located 
on this strip of fertile ground; this home is the finest.

Beechwood Hall was patterned after typical Virginia colonial de­ 
signs. The masonry of alternating dark and light brick was set In 
Williamsburg style. The original structure was a Federal style 
structure that was built by William Garrett In 1802. Before Garrett 
sold the house In 1832, he added a wing of the same masonry which 
curves from the original structure and doubles the size of the home. 
Behind the wing is a kitchen which includes an open hearth. The 
curved parlor of the wing leads to a curved staircase which provides 
access to the second floor. A one story porch extends the entire 
length of the rear portion of the home. The fourth owner of the 
home, Jacob H. Susong, added a neoclassical porch to the original 
structure in 1878 or 1879. The portico of second floor door was 
left intact. Close to the kitchen is the most significant outbuild­ 
ing—an attractive well house whichuwas.. completed in the same masonry 
style as the house. ^
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William Garrett, the original owner of Beechwood Hall, purchased 
the farm on which he built the home from A. S. Outlaw, an in-law of 
the original land owner, John Gilliland, in 1799. Garrett was one 
of the early lawyers of the county. He was assistant county court 
clerk in Jefferson County previous to 1798. When Cocke County was 
formed in October, 1797, he became the county court clerk, a post he 
held until 1828. During the War of 1812 he supervised the shipment 
of and accompanied supplies to New Orleans for the U. S. Navy.

Garrett was a Methodist preacher in the area; he was instrumental 
in the growth of Methodism in East Tennessee. During his lifetime 
he accumulated a large estate. Beechwood Hall was open to many 
figures of early Tennessee times: among the guests were the Method­ 
ist bishops, Asbury, Whatcoat, McKendree, George, and Roberts. Gray 
Garrett, the son of William and Betsy Gray Garrett, was a lawyer in 
Dandridge; he was a representative to the State General Assembly 
and Constitutional Convention of 183M-. William Garrett, Jr., another 
son (whose mother was Elizabeth C. Garrett) moved to Alabama in 1833. 
There he held various political posts including state representative 
state senator, and secretary of state.

The splendid home was sold in 1832 to Samuel Lotspeich, a Method­ 
ist minister. In 1853, Marcus A. Roadman purchased the home and 
farm. He was a local merchant and editor of the Newport He raid. 
During the Civil War, the farm was subject to pilfering; horses were 
kept in the basement to avoid the loss of the animals. During the 
last quarter of the 19th century, J. H. Susong purchased Beechwood 
Hall: it has remained in his descendants T possession to this day.

Beechwood Hall is significant as the home of an early political 
and religious leader of the area. It also possesses architectural 
significance, representing one of the earliest types of houses built 
by influential East Tennesseans. It is an outstanding landmark of 
the area.
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